Catalyst for Regional Progress

PVP

Pioneer Valley
Planning Commission

Commission and Executive Committee 2015 Meeting Schedules

TO: Chairman and Members, PVPC TO: Chairman and Members, PVPC
FROM: Timothy W. Brennan, Executive Director FROM: Timothy W. Brennan, Executive Director
SUBJECT: Commission Meeting Dates for Second Half of 2015 SUBJECT: Executive Committee Meeting Dates for Second Half of 2015
DATE: May 28, 2015 DATE: May 28, 2015
ANTICIPATED ANTICIPATED
DAY/TIME DATE LOCATION AGENDA ITEMS DAY/TIME DATE LOCATION AGENDA ITEMS
Thursday October 8, 2015 PVPC Large CPTC Planners Thursday August 27, 2015 PVPC Large Open Agenda
5:30 p.m. Conference Training Program 4:00 p.m. Conference
Room Room
Thursday December 10, 2015 Clarion Hotel Present Thursday September 24, 2015 PVPC Large Open Agenda
5:30 p.m. Recommended 4:00 p.m. Conference
Top Ten Resolves Room
for Year 2016,
Review 9f Thursday October 29, 2015 PVPC Large Open Agenda
PVPC Major 4:00 p.m. Conference
Accomplishments Room
of 2015
Thursday November 19, 2015 PVPC Large Begin Planning FY
4:00 p.m. Conference 2017 Budget and
Room Year 2017 Work
Program /Resolves
Thursday December 31, 2015 PVPC Large Tentative
4:00 p.m. Conference Meeting Date.
Room Items to be carried

over to January
if possible.

Initiate Executive

Director’s annual
evaluation.
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